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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

The Chipping Car Park 1973 & 2011
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Wotton Fire Station 1960’s & then Heritage centre 2011
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Over 60s’ Club & Ambulance Station 1976 & 2011  
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Over 60s’ Club & Town Council Offices, 1983 & 1995
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Police Station at Dryleaze 1996 & The Chipping 2011
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Blue Coat School becomes Beaumont Square 2011 
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Baptist Schoolroom & toilets 1980 & 2011
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Old Glos CC Youth Centre 2011 & new WTC one 2012
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Blue Coat School Hall 1973 & Under the Edge Arts Chipping Hall 2011
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Play Area, Symn Lane 1975 

The equipment was moved here when the fire station in Symn Lane was built.Below smaller play area 
after new school built.
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Wotton Clinic 1978 & 2011
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Wotton pool 1969 (opened 1961) & below 2012
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Symn Lane Corner 1980 becomes Chipping Surgery 2011
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Haw St 1973 & 2011 

The terrace of cottages were Grade III listed which was insufficient to stop them being demolished. The 
one beyond was Mr Tapscott’s house, which was added to the redevelopment.
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Haw St 1976 & 2011  

A campaign by the Civic Society led to the electricity cables being put underground soon afterwards.
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Barber-Taylor’s Shop October 1978 & Civic Centre 2011
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Bradley St corner 
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Bus Garage at Westfields & same site in 1990
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

The King’s Arms, now 6 Ellerncroft Road was opened in 1820  

Most records refer to it being in Bradley Street, although some of the more recent ones as Lower 
Bradley Road, which became Ellerncroft Road. It closed in 1971. The Whitbread sign to the right of the 
door shows that the photo was taken in or after 1963
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Bear St Garage
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

British School c 1963 & same site 2011
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Bear Street/Gloucester Street 1977 & 2011
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Catholic Church 1980 & 2012
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Culverhay Surgery 1985 & 1990
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Parklands 1974 & 2012
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

Streamside Walk 1974 & 1995



Compilation and credits for most photos: Cllr Dr John Cordwell who compiled original presentation.

Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

The Salutation 1974   

The Salutation was open under this name in 1765 and closed about the time this photograph was 
taken. Below in 2008.
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

View from Church Tower 1973 & 2009
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

View from Brown’s Piece 1974 & 2011
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

The Shearman’s Arms 1973 & below 2011   

It closed in 1975. Note its car park. 
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Wotton-under-Edge through 40 years

The Crown 1978, demolished 1979 & rebuilt as Crown House


